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Notice: Nota:
This addendum shall form part of the tender documents and all conditions 
shall apply and be read in conjunction with the original plans and 
specifications.

Cet addenda fait partie intégrale des dossiers d'appel; toutes les conditions 
énoncées doivent être lues et appliquées en conjonction avec les plans et les 
devis originaux.

Please find addendum information below

Jazmin McLean September 21, 2021
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Project Description / Description de projet

21-58045 6038 SAS-01
Departmental Representative / représentant ministériel  Date

SAS – Emergency Eye Wash Stations and Emergency Showers /SAS -
Bassins oculaires et douches d’urgence

Solicitation No./N° de solicitation Project No./N° de projet W.O. No./N° d’ordre de travail

Please note the Closing date has been extended to October 1, 2021 at 14:00
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ALL BIDDERS SHALL READ THE ENTIRE ADDENDUM AND TAKE INTO ACCOUNT ITEMS AFFECTING THEIR 
RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES. 
 
This Addendum forms part of Bid documents issued for above project and no consideration will be 
entertained for extras to contract due to failure of any bidder to become thoroughly familiar with 
the Addendum. 
 
Reference to Specifications also applies to drawings with or without specific reference thereto and 
vice versa. This Addendum consists of two (2) PAGE(S). 
 
                                                                                                                                   
GENERAL 
 

1. Are there any entry restrictions to the laboratory / public areas?  
a. All areas require our security clearance process to be completed as mentioned in 

the tender package. Common area work may need to be restricted to after 
typical work hours due to traffic concerns. Laboratory areas will need to be 
scheduled well in advance with the laboratory supervisors.  

2. Is there any commissioner deployment requirement for this project?  
a. Once your employees are fully screened, there is no need for commissionaires to 

attend site with you during regular working hours. For all work ongoing after typical 
work hours, commissionaire escorts will need to be utilized. 

3. Is there any asbestos/hazardous material report available for this building?  
a. Yes, we have a live copy onsite that is available for the chosen vendor to review 

after they have been awarded work in that part of the building.  
4. Is there any asbestos/hazardous material abatement required for this tender?  

a. If removal of asbestos material surrounds the area that will need to be utilized, yes. 
5. Should all personnel on site be 2-shots vaccinated against COVID-19?  

a. Yes.  
6. Can you provide a copy of the Asbestos Survey Report for the building? 

a. This is answered by question 3 of this addendum. 
7. There are a few locations on the plans that state work is to be done by others, for both 

door modifications and electrical modifications.  Can you confirm that we should not carry 
these costs in our tender? 

a. Drawing notes where wording is noted as “WORK BY OTHERS” is work to be 
completed by NRC and contractor is not to carry any costs for worked described 
by note. 

 
APPROVED EQUALS 
 
Fixture                                        Specified Manufacturer                               Equal   
 
EW-2                                            Haws                                                              Bradley 
EW-5                                            Haws                                                              Bradley 
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Fixture                                         Specified Manufacturer                               Equal   
 
EW-6                                             Haws                                                              Bradley 
EW-7                                             Haws                                                              Bradley 
ES-1                                               Haws                                                             Bradley 
ES-3                                               Haws                                                             Bradley 
CUR-1                                           Guardian                                                      Bradley  
 
Note equals are approved for manufacturer only. The specified product has detailed notes on the 
product requirements such as lengths and product type that shall be included with the product 
supplied and any site conditions that required modifications to existing or new infrastructure shall 
be the responsibility of the contractor upon approval. 
 

E N D   O F   A D D E N D U M 
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